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Memorandum for: Charles Allen, NIO/W

From: VCh/IHC 25X1

Subject: NOIWON Upgrade

1. Professor Bartee and I had an excellent meeting with the WHCA staff
involved in the secure voice upgrade for the White House. A MFR summarizing
this meeting is enclosed.

2. As you will note from the MFR, our conclusions were that, based on the
oral presentation, it appears that an upgraded NOIWON can be supported.
Therefore, we will proceed to analyze the documentation to verify this and
determine if there are any functional requirements as set forth in the 1983
IHC study which cannot be supported and point out any differences.

3. Since it appears that it is a very good possibility that NOIWON can be
upgraded through this means, it is important that we establish firm
requirements for a recording capability and the functional characteristics
which it should have so that we can identify the necessary equipment and the
way it can be incorporated in the new White House System in time to take
advantage of remaining White House funding should we finally conclude that
this is the way to proceed. The same is true of the speaker phone function.
We shall rely on your office to do the necessary coordination. I suggest that
this be done in writing with a minimum response date. If we can be of
assistance or if you have any questions please let me know.
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This is a report on a meeting in the White House Special Situations Room,

11 March at 1:30. The following were in attendance:

395-6313

395-6054
395-3306

14 March 1988
(DRAFT)

Dennis Kirchdoerfer Situation Room

Rich Hange WHCA/TSU

Joe Laposa NSC/WHSSS (Tech Plans)
| | IHC/IC Staff

| IC Staff/CONS

Stephen A. Oliva WHCA/T SU

Jim Koehler WHSSS/DIR OPS

Ralph Sigler WHSSS/SIT RM

Daryl Bright : WHCA/TSUE

395-6054
395-7310
456-2292
395-4188
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